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From: Jason Beukema [jason@whettravel.com)

Sent: Monday, June 20, 2011 11:10 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Re: Change of Address Document # P05000119450 Whet Travel Inc.

this has not bee updated..sent fax as well:

Fax Sent To:18502456897

Recipient's Name:Corporate Address Change
Recipient's Company:Fi Sunbiz

Reference ID:

Fax Quality:Fine (Better Quality)
Subject:Whet Travel Change of adress

® ® ® ® & & 9

this much have been overlooked. The address change for alf addresses on file {business, owner, etc) is

2457 Collins Ave ste 504
Miami Beach FL 33140

Please send confirmation to jason@whetTravel.com

Thank you

lason Beukema

Owner Whet Travel Inc / Groove Cruise

Chairman Tourism & Hospitality Council Miami Beach Chamber of Commerce

CLIA Master Cruise Counselor (top 5% in UUSA)

http://Www.TheGrooveCruise.com (World's Largest Floating Dance Music Festival)
http://Www.WhetTravel.com

Http://www.Facebook.com/Travellasonl

Http://www.Twitter.com/Traveilason

Http:/{www.Linkedin.com/in/Travellason
http://www.Youtube.com/TheGrooveCruise (350k views}

ASTA Young Professional of the Year http://www.asta.org/News/PRDetall.cfm titemnumber=5834
Jason on NBC: http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=u74PuDZFAvc

Coverpage:This was sent on June 10 and it has not been updated. | called and they confirmed they are working on the 14th changes, so somehow

From: Jason Beukema <jason@whettravel.com>
Date: Fri, 10 Jun 2011 16:42:13 -0400

To: <corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us>
Subject: Change of Address Document # PO6000119450 Whet Travel Inc.

Currently all addresses are:
1881 Washington Ave Ste 1le
Miami Beach FL 33139

Please change all addresses to:
2457 Collins Ave Ste 504
Miaml Beach FL 33140

Please let me know once updated. Have a great weekend. GS}[

Jason Beukema

Owner Whet Travel Inc / Groove Cruise

Chairman Tourism & Hospitality Council Miami Beach Chamber of Commerce
CLIA Master Cruise Counselar (top 5% in USA)

http://Www.TheGrooveCruise.com (World's Largest Floating Dance Music Festival)
http:/fWww.WhetTravel.com
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